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Government of Bermuda  

Ministry of National Security 

Bermuda Police Service 

Addenda 

For 

Network Infrastructure and Server Support 

 

Procurement No.: PN/2024-001 

Issued: Monday May 13, 2024 

Submission Deadline: : Friday June 28, 2024 04:00:00 PM Bermuda local time 

Addenda No, 1 

Addenda Type: Questions and Responses 

The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document issued 
for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the solicitation 
documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 
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Question 1: What is the existing file size of the BPS Database Currently? 

Answer 1: Over 1TB 

 

Question 2: 
Structure wise currently how is the data saved and are these saves only 
onsite or offsite as back ups? 

Answer 2: Onsite 

 

Question 3: How big is the BPS IT Management Team? 

Answer 3: 
The BPS IT management team is relatively small, comprising Senior 
Police Officers and support staff professionals. 

  

Question 4: Currently how many manufacturers equipment is used at the moment? 

Answer 4: Several. The main ones are Cisco, Dell,  Synology, Nutanix, Exagrid 

  

Question 5: Currently, who is BPS server admin? 

Answer 5: Cannot disclose at this time 

  

Question 6: 

Re: 3.1.8 If the BPS has the information from any of these RFP submitted is 
there a process that prevents or protects the vendor from losing solutions 
based priority information presented / given to any current vendor of your 
choosing, if I explain or give you information in this RFQ that is a solution to a 
current problem that BPS does not currently have a fix for, what to prevent my 
solution from being used and not used and not given to me as contract work? 

Answer 6: 
Information received will be used solely for evaluating your response to the 
RFQ and will not be utilized for any other purposes beyond the RFQ process. 
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Question 7: Re: 3.2.4. Will this 3rd party be included in this RFQ process? 

Answer 7: 
The Government my seek further information from the vendor or third parties 
mentioned in the response. 

  

Question 8: 
How old is the server equipment for the BPS, what version is the server does 
the BPS currently use and for how long this system and server been in use? 

Answer 8: Too many to list. 

  

Question 9: Is this saved information camera files or data (Appendix D section D)?  

Answer 9: Both 

End of Addenda No, 1 


